
If you use sticky notes, 
now is the time to order them.  
Sale prices good through June 30, 2019 

 

 
 

3” x 3” Sticky Notes 
25 sheets per pad 
 

$0.36/pad @ 250 pads 
$0.30/pad @ 500 pads 
Free set up 

 
 
 

 

 
 

4” x 3” Sticky Notes 
25 sheets per pad 
 

$0.37/pad @ 250 pads 
$0.31/pad @ 500 pads 
Free set up 

 
 
 

 

Resource Center - #7730-F 

January 21, 2019 

 

TO:  All Franchises  

 

FROM: Resource Center 

 

SUBJECT: Best Business Systems has reduced prices on sticky notes!  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are great for 

your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website at 

BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com. 

4” x 6” Notepads 
25 sheets per pad 

 

$0.56/pad @ 250 pads 
$0.47/pad @ 500 pads 

Free set up 

 

mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com

